Brevard Energy, LLC

29261 Wall Street, MI 48393

May 27, 2008

Mr. Syed Arif, P.E. o :
Blireaﬁeof Air Regulation R E @ E 5 WV iE D

Division of Air Resource Management

Department of Environmental Protection ’ JUN O 3 2008
STATE OF FLORIDA
2600 Blair Stone Road, MS 5505 BUREAU OF AR RECULATION

Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400

Subject: Brevard Energy, LLC
DEP File No. 090069-004-AC (PSD-FL-378)
Request for temporary stoppage of permit application review process

Dear Mr. Arif:

Brevard Energy, LLC (Brevard Energy) has prepared this document to request that the Florida
Department of Environmental Protection, Division of Air Resource Management (FDEP-
DARM) temporarily stop its review of the air permit application, which was submitted to the
regulatory agency in late 2007, that requests revisions to sulfur dioxide (SO;) emission rate
limits for its landfill gas (LFG) fueled IC engine operations.

The four (4) LFG sulfur content measurements that were required by conditions of air permit
no. PSD-FL-378 and performed over the previous 15 month period do not provide a sufficient
amount of data on which to accurately determine the potential amount of sulfur that is (and
will be) present in the LFG generated by the Brevard County SWM Central Disposal Facility.
Therefore, Brevard Energy plans to obtain additional LFG sulfur content measurements in
order to establish a more accurate longer-term average and range of concentrations; and
presence (or absence) of increasing sulfur content trends. The specified analyses will be
completed within a six month period.

Brevard Energy representatives will maintain appropriate periodic communications with the
FDEP-DARM to provide details on the LFG sulfur content measurements (measurement

~ procedures, LFG sampling frequency and analytical results) and regulatory considerations for
finalizing the permit application review process.

Sincerely,

BREVARD ENERGY, LLC

caocd
Scott Salisbury

Managing Member/Secondary Responsible Official

c: Bill Owen, Landfill Energy Systems
Mike Laframboise, Landfill Energy Systems

Phone: (248 ) 380-3920 Fax: (248) 380-2038



